

Contact

+43 699 110 35850 (Mobile)
gfazekas@themajordesign.com

www.linkedin.com/in/gergo-fazekas
(LinkedIn)

www.themajordesign.com
(Company)

[www.linkedin.com/
company/3039815](http://www.linkedin.com/company/3039815) (Blog)

[www.facebook.com/
themajordesign](http://www.facebook.com/themajordesign) (Blog)

Top Skills

Corporate Communications

Public Relations

Social Networking

Languages

English

German

French

Honors-Awards

WebVideo Award - Best PR-film

Recognition of Service

Publications

"Scientists are not lunatics" -
Interview with Nobel Prize winner
George A. Olah

Gergo Fazekas

Co-Founder and CEO at The MAJORDESIGN Creative Agency
Vienna, Vienna, Austria

Summary

At The MAJORDESIGN we are committed to turn pure information into real creative content. We help companies to think out of the box and make their message a true experience. Our creative films and visual tools are combining artistic values with a great marketing potential. Please check out this one-minute Showreel: <https://vimeo.com/210610004>

Experience

MajorDesign Creative Agency

Managing Director

2010 - Present

Vienna

MajorDesign creates hand drawn animation clips for companies. The technique is based on "mind mapping" and it tells your special story. It is suitable both for external or internal communication purposes. One video tells more than 100 words - check out our clips at www.themajordesign.com/en/work

Hungarian Foreign Ministry

Second Secretary

2008 - 2010 (3 years)

Budapest

Project manager at the Department of International Development and Cooperation. Special issue: establishing Official Development Assistance statistics for the OECD DAC.

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Hungary

4 years

Attaché

July 2007 - December 2007 (6 months)

Tallinn, Estonia

Member of the diplomatic corps. Chief of Administration.

Attaché

2004 - 2007 (4 years)

Algiers, Algeria

Member of the diplomatic corps. Chief of Administration. Special issue: economic relations.

FigyeloNet

Journalist

2002 - 2004 (3 years)

Rátky és Társai

Desk officer

2001 - 2001 (1 year)

Est.Fm

Radio reporter

2000 - 2001 (2 years)

Education

Budapesti Corvinus Egyetem

Master, International Relations · (2008 - 2010)

Sciences Po Paris

Programme Copernic, Company management · (2001 - 2002)

Budapesti Gazdasági Főiskola

Bachelor, Economy - Public Relations · (1997 - 2001)

BMI elektronikus média

Communication and Media Studies · (2002 - 2003)